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Meyers, Robert (COE)
To: Gastesi, Roman (CMO)
Subject: RE: MMAP Nominating Council

Roman,

As far as | know, there is nothing that bars county employees from servin
wrong with you sitting on the MMAP Trust Nominating Council.

Hope this helps.

Robert
----- QOriginal Message--—---
From: Gastesi, Roman {CMO)
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 10:16 AM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)
Cc: Gastesi, Roman (CMO); Fuente, Nancy M. (CMO)

Subject: MMAP Nominating Council

Robert

| hope this e-mail finds you well.

g on county boards. Therefore, | see nothing

1 would like to know if it is OK for me to serve on the Metro-Miami Action Plan (MMAP) Trust Nominating Council.

Could you please advise
Thank you!

Roman Gastesi, Jr.

Water Resources Manager
Miami-Dade County

Office of the County Manager
111 N.W. First Street, Suite 2910
Miami, FL. 33128

305.375.1249

305.372.6114 (Fax)
1.877.923.0669 (Pager)
gastesi@miamidade.gov
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